
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

City of Calexico 
Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers 

608 Heber Ave. 
Calexico, CA 92231 

Monday, November 3, 2025 
5:00 pm 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Abril Ayala, Chair  
Karen Yepez, Vice-Chair 
Stacy Olguin, Trustee 
Roxsanna Pacheco, Trustee 
Erika Castro, Trustee 
 
Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Diana Nuricumbo, Mayor/Chairperson 

Victor Legaspi, Pro Tem/Vice-Chairperson 
Adriana Marquez, Council Member 

Lisa Tylenda, Council Member 
Lorenzo Calderon, Council Member 

 
Benjamin A. Martinez, City Manager 

 

**AGENDA** 

CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
NOTES: (Not to Exceed 3 Minutes) This is the time for the public to address the Library Board of Trustees on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The Chair will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name and place of residence for the 
record. While members of the public are encouraged to participate, it is unlawful to disturb or delay the Board meeting with personal or slanderous remarks. If the 
item you wish to comment on is a consent item, please comment now. The Board is prohibited by State law from taking action or discussing items not included on the 
printed agenda. If the item you wish to comment on is on the public portion of the agenda, we will take your comment when we get to the item on the agenda. Please 
direct your questions and comments to the Board. 

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS 

CONSENT ITEMS 

1. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting on October 6, 2025 
 

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

2. Student Success Card Initiative – Rockwood & Mains Elementary 
 

3. 3D Printer Workshops 
 

4. Acceptance of California Library Association Lunch at the Library Grant Award 



 
5. Completion Ceremony for 1K Books before Kindergarten Program 

 
6. Participation in the National Night Out – November 13, 2025 

 
7. New Library Schedule 

 
8. Elementary School Visits 

 
9. Friends of the Library Report 

 
 

INFORMATION  
Attendance Report 
Monthly Statistics Report 
New Booklist Available Online https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals  
November Calendars of Activities 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

It is the intention of the City of Calexico to comply with the American with Disabilities Act in all respects. If you are a person with a disability who requires a 
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please request such modifications or 
accommodation from the City Clerk at 760-768-2102. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements to 
assure accessibility to the meeting. Please advise us at the time whether you will require accommodation to participate in meetings on a regular basis. Any person 
affected by any application on the agenda may submit their concerns in writing prior to the meeting or appear in person and be heard in support of or opposition to 
the proposal at the time the matter is considered on the agenda. The staff reports, applications and environmental documents may be viewed at the office of the City 
Clerk, 608 Heber Avenue, from 8:30 am until 5:30 pm, Monday through Thursdays, expect legal holidays. Telephone inquiries may be made at 760-768-2102. If 
you challenge any agenda issue in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues that you or someone else raised at the public meeting described in this 
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Calexico at, or prior to, the public meeting. 

 
This notice on the agenda is hereby certified to have been posted on or before 6:00 pm on 
Wednesday, October 29, 2025 
 
 

Lizbeth Carbajal          6:00 pm / October 29, 2025 

Lizbeth Carbajal, Recording Secretary   Next special meeting date: December 8, 2025 

https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals


  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 1 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Minutes for Regular Mee�ng on October 6, 2025 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees approve Minutes for Regular Mee�ng on October 
6, 2025. 

Background: 

In accordance with the Library Board of Trustees Bylaws, the Library Manager or a library clerk will keep 
a proper record of the proceedings. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

Minutes for Library Board of Trustees for Mee�ng of October 6, 2025. 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

MEETING OF:   Library Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

DATE OF MEETING:  Monday, October 6, 2025 

PLACE OF MEETING:  Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers 

    608 Heber Ave. Calexico, CA 92231 

    5:00 pm 

 

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Chair, Abril Ayala. 

ROLL CALL:  

TRUSTEE ATTENDANCE 

Abril Ayala, Chairperson Present 

Karen Yepez, Vice-Chair Present 

Stacy Olguin, Trustee Present  

Roxsanna Pacheco, Trustee Present 

Erika Castro, Trustee Present 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager & Lizbeth Carbajal, Executive Assistant. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The pledge of allegiance was led by Chairperson Ayala. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: On motion by Trustee Olguin and seconded by Vice-Chair Yepez, the agenda 

was approved as delivered. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None. 

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT:  

Ms. Legaspi reported that the Parenting class provided by the CAP Council commenced a new 12-week 

course on September 17, 2025.  The Incredible Years parenting class is offered in Spanish only.  Imperial 

County Behavioral Services will be offering Life Skills workshops for teens.  The series of three workshops 

will be offered during the month of October (Teentober).  Ms. Legaspi reported that a hard copy of the 

flyer for the workshops was distributed to teachers from local high school and junior high.  A flyer will be 

e-mailed to the Board of Trustees.  On September 23rd we had the book presentation of Joaquiner 

Stinker.  Both the author and illustrator attended the presentation.  For the second consecutive year, we 

had a successful celebration of International Coffee Day on October 1st.  Elementary school visits start in 

October.  We also have several classroom visits scheduled for the month of November.  ZIP Books 

program is back.  The parking lot rehabilitation project is close to completion.  

 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS:  

Trustee Olguin shared with the board that she attended the City Council meeting on September 3rd 

where the council presented the Library Manger with a proclamation for September as Library Sign-up 

month.  Trustee Olguin mentioned she also attended the book presentation of Joaquiner Stinker and  



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

International Coffee Day.  She mentioned she has been sharing the information for the Life Skills 

workshops for teens in the Parents’ Chats.  Trustee Pacheco shared with the board that she attended the 

book presentation for Joaquiner Stinker and enjoyed the author reading of the book to the audience.  

Trustee Castro reported that she attended the event International Coffee Day and liked that adults 

enjoyed coffee while children enjoyed a safe space playing games.  Vice-Chair Yepez commented that 

October is National Bullying Prevention Month and shared with the board it would be a good idea to 

host a presentation at the library for parents and teens.  Vice-chair Yepez said she has the contact 

information from a local ICE Supervisor who does presentations at schools on the topic of cyber bullying.  

She mentioned she would provide the contact information to Ms. Legaspi.  Trustee Olguin asked if the 

library had suffered any damage during the recent storm.  Ms. Legaspi reported that even though the 

roof had been repaired about two years ago, the rainwater leaked damaging 50+ books.  The books were 

discarded and City Manager was notified. 

CONSENT ITEMS:  

1. Approval of Minutes for Special Meeting of September 2, 2025 – Trustee Olguin motioned to 

approve.  Vice-Chair Yepez seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS: 

2. Student Success card Initiative – Dool Elementary – Ms. Legaspi shared with the board 

information about the 2023 Senate bill approved by Governor Newsom.  The initiative requires 

that all public libraries issue student success cards to elementary school students.  Ms. Legaspi 

commented that she has been working with Ms. Beltran, Dool Elementary’s Community School 

Facilitator.  Dool has been scheduling school visits to the library, and each student receives their 

SSC during their visit.  Ms. Legaspi shared with the board that she has offered to visit the schools 

who are not close to the library.  Ms. Legaspi mentioned the SSC allows students to check out a 

maximum of 5 books at a time and gives them access to digital resources. 

3. FY 2024 – 2025 Public Library Survey – Ms. Legaspi mentioned that this survey is used to report 

how busy we are at the library.  Once data is collected, libraries of the same size are compared.   

4. Attendance to California Library Association Conference in Riverside, CA – October 23 – 25, 2025 

– Ms. Legaspi reported to the board that she will be attending California Library Association 

conference this year.  The last time she was able to attend the annual conference was in 2019.  

Ms. Legaspi mentioned she hopes to gather new ideas on how to improve library services. 

5. Parent Summit & Fire Prevention Event – October 18, 2025 – Ms. Legaspi shared with the board 

the library will participate in the Parent Summit that will take place at William Moreno Junior 

High and the Calexico Fire Department Open House.  Both events will take place on Saturday, 

October 18, 2025. 

6. Approval Of Collection Management Policy – Ms. Legaspi said that the Adoption Of Collection 

management policy must be submitted to the California State Library for review before 

December 31st, 2025.  Ms. Legaspi commented that if this policy is not submitted for review, the 

library is in danger of losing funding.   A copy of the Collection policy was included in the Agenda 

packet for the Board of Trustees’ review and approval.  Trustee Castro motioned to approve.  

Vice-Chair Yepez seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

 

7. Altar de Muertos Exhibit in conjunction with Consulado de Mexico – Staff from Consulado de 

Mexico will help us in building an altar de Muertos.  Ms. Legaspi commented that last year, we 

asked the community to bring a picture of a loved one for the altar.  The altar will be displayed 

starting October 27th. 

8. Lunch at the Library Grant Application for Summer 2026 – Ms. Legaspi shared with the board 

that she has submitted an agenda item for City Council’s approval for the City Manager to sign 

the Lunch at the Library Grant application.  The money received from this grant is used to 

purchase books, crafts and pay for two part-time staff during the summer. 

9. Friends of the Library Report – A representative from Friends of the Library was not available to 

report. Vice-Chair Yepez mentioned a good way to raise funds would be for the Friends of the 

Library to host an auction / gala to raise funds for the library.  Vice – Chair Yepez asked if board 

members can visit other libraries to gather ideas on how to get funding.  

 

INFORMATION: 

Mrs. Legaspi reviewed the items under information including attendance report, monthly statistics 

report, New Booklist (available online), and October calendar of activities for Camarena Library and 

Carnegie Technology Center.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

On motion by Vice-Chair Yepez and seconded by Trustee Olguin the meeting adjourned at 6:02 p.m. 

 

Minutes typed by Lizbeth Carbajal 

Next meeting: November 3, 2025 

 

_________________________ 

Abril Ayala, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 

Lizbeth Carbajal, Executive Assistant 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 2 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Student Success Card Ini�a�ve – Rockwood and Mains Elementary 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the progress of the 
Student Success Card Ini�a�ve. 

Background: 

Student Success Cards have been issued to all students at Dool Elementary School and cards have been 
delivered. I have met with the Community School Facilitators for Rockwood and Mains Schools, and they 
have already provided the informa�on for us to start working on issuing library cards to all of their 
students.  

We are about to complete issuing library cards to Rockwood Elementary.  

Fiscal Impact: 

None at the moment 

Atachment(s): 

Student Success Card Picture 





  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 3 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  3D Printer Workshops 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the newly implemented 
3D Printer Workshops at the Carnegie Technology Center. 

Background: 

In an effort to provide opportuni�es for students to learn about new technologies such as 3D Prin�ng, 
the Carnegie Technology Center began offering a biweekly workshop on the basics of 3D prin�ng. The 
library acquired a 3D printer a couple of years back and staff have been using it sporadically. A young 
library user expressed interest in volunteering at the library and/or Carnegie Tech Center, and since he 
helped lead a technology a�erschool program at a local elementary, he offered his exper�se on the 
subject and created the curriculum to prepare the workshops.  

Classes are offered Monday & Thursdays from 4:00-5:30 pm. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None at the moment 

Atachment(s): 

3D Printer Workshop 



CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER | 2025

3D
Printing
Workshop
Would you like to learn
about Computer Design, 3D
Printing, and even make your
own design?

LIMITED SPACE
AVAILABLE!!

For more info: Call (760) 357 5525 or email us at library@calexico.ca.gov

JOIN THE 3D PRINTING WORKSHOP
MONDAYS AND THURSDAYS
FROM 4:00 PM TO 5:30 PM 

REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED!!
STOP BY THE CARNEGIE
TECHNOLOGY CENTER AT 
420 HEBER AVE, CALEXICO CA AGES 8 - 17

STARTING DATE IS
OCTOBER 20, 2025



CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE | 2025

Taller de
Impresión
3D
Te gustaría aprender acerca
de diseño computacional,
impresión 3D e incluso crear
tu propio diseño? 

ESPACIO
LIMITADO!!

Para mas información: llama al (760) 357 5525 
o envía un email a library@calexico.ca.gov

UNETE AL TALLER DE IMPRESION 3D
LUNES & JUEVES
DE 4:00 PM TO 5:30 PM 

LA INSCRIPCION ES REQUERIDA!!
VISITANOS EN EL CENTRO DE
TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE EN 
420 HEBER AVE, CALEXICO CA EDADES 8 - 17

LA FECHA DE INICIO ES
OCTUBRE 20 DE 2025



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 4 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  California Library Associa�on Lunch at the Library Grant Award  

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees accept the funding received through the California 
Library Associa�on Lunch at the Library Partner Project. 

Background: 

The California Library Associa�on’s Lunch at the Library Partnership Project offered funding for California 
public libraries to support meals and nutri�on services programs. This is an extension of the State 
Library’s Summer Lunch at the Library grant ac�vi�es. 

Monies can be u�lized to fund enrichment programming and supplies including the distribu�on of books 
during meal programming. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Revenue Account Descrip�on Amount Awarded 
221-50-510-43111-701 Lunch at the Library Grant $2,000 

 

Expense Account Description Amount 
221-50-510-53019-701 Books, maps & publications $1,000 
221-50-510-53001-701 Materials & supplies $1,000 

 

Atachment(s): 

CLA’s Lunch at the Library Email No�fica�on 







  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 5 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Comple�on Ceremony for 1K Books before Kindergarten Program 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receives informa�on about upcoming comple�on 
ceremony for the 1K Books before Kindergarten program. 

Background: 

Part of the library’s mission is to encourage lifelong learning and to promote reading at all ages. The 
1,000 Books before Kindergarten program has been offered since 2014 in an effort to equip parents with 
tools to ins�ll the love of reading to their litle ones. Research has found that the more reading exposure 
children ages 0-5 have the more prepared they will be to learn upon entering kindergarten.  

A comple�on program is set for Thursday, December 4, 2025 at 5:00 pm. Each child receives a goodie 
bag, a cer�ficate, a trophy and a poster with pictures of the child as they progressed through the 
program. 

Fiscal Impact: 

$150 

Atachment(s): 

Awards Program Informa�on.  
 

 





  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 6 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Par�cipa�on in the Na�onal Night Out – November 13, 2025 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the library’s 
par�cipa�on in the Calexico Police Department’s Na�onal Night Out on November 13, 2025. 

Background: 

The Calexico Police Department is offering their first Na�onal Night Out event. The event aims to bring 
together local law enforcement agencies, local agencies and families to promote safety, health and 
neighborhood unity. This is an opportunity to collaborate with a fellow department and promote library 
programs and services among the community. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Atachment(s): 

Flyer 

 





  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 7 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  New Library Schedule 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the city’s new mandate 
to open all city facili�es from Monday through Friday. 

Background: 

The City Council of the City of Calexico will be requiring all city departments to be opera�onal every 
Friday star�ng November 21st. The library, being one of the departments with the least amount of staff 
will have to u�lize exis�ng contract employees and volunteers to find a way to staff the library safely 
every Friday. As of now, there is no addi�onal funding being provided to hire addi�onal staff for this 
purpose. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Atachment(s): 

None 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 8 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Elementary School Visits 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about upcoming elementary 
school visits during the months of November and December. 

Background: 

In addi�on to the library providing student success cards to elementary schools, four elementary schools 
have scheduled orienta�on trips to the library. Each class gets an hour on their visit. This visit includes 
story reading, cra� ac�vity and children take a goodie bag with them. For upper grades, students get 
instruc�on on digital resources in addi�on to the cra� ac�vity. We hope this connec�on en�ces 
students and their parents to become library users and lifelong readers. 

As of now, classes are scheduled as follows: 

November 4 – Jefferson 
November 5 – Jefferson 
November 6 – Rockwood (2 classes) 
November 7 – Jefferson 
November 12 – Rockwood (2 classes) 
November 13 – Rockwood (2 classes) 
November 20 – Dool  
November 21 – Rockwood (2 classes) 
December 2-5 – Mains 
December 9 – Mains 
December 11 - Mains 

Fiscal Impact: 

Cost of prin�ng flyers, books and bags 

Atachment(s): 

Class Reserva�on Sheet 



 
CLASS RESERVATION SHEET | Rev 9/25 

 

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
850 Encinas Ave. Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170 

https://calexicolibrary.org  

 

CLASS RESERVATION SHEET 

Date ___________________ School _______________________________ 

Teacher ______________________________ # of Students __________________________ 

Grade ___________________ Length of Visit ________________________ 

Preferred Date ________________________ Preferred Time ________________________ 

Teacher’s Email Address ____________________________________________________ 

 

Preferred day for the visit: 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 

 

 

Preferred Language: 

English Spanish Bilingual 

 

Topic of Instruction: (i.e. library orientation, how to use the online catalog or digital resources, storytime) 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Comments: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please submit this class reservation to library@calexico.ca.gov  

https://calexicolibrary.org/
mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov


  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 9 
 

DATE:   November 3, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Friends of the Library Report 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that a representa�ve of the Friends of the Library bring informa�on to the Library 
Board of Trustees regarding how they have been assis�ng the library. 

Background: 

The Friends of the Library is a volunteer service non-profit group which acts as a liaison between the 
community and the library. They promote the services of the library to the community.  

The Friends of the Library promote public support and use of the library. They also inform members and 
the public of issues affec�ng the library. 

The Friends of the Library engage in fundraising ac�vi�es to provide financial assistance to the library’s 
collec�on and programs. They raise funds for library materials and equipment to augment normal 
budget resources. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

None. 



 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Information   
 







CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170  

library@calexico.ca.gov |  

 
 

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
     420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 

                                              carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 
 

 

 Monday-Thursday  3:00-7:00 pm 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY — CALENDAR OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday thru Thursday 12:00-7:00 pm 

Friday  
(every other week) 

10:00 am -5:00 pm 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 

 
 

     

 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 

3 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

PAINTING MONDAY 
3:00 PM, GRADES K+ 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MEETING 

5:00 PM, CITY HALL—608 Heber Ave. 

4 
                 ARTsy TUESDAYS 

1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 
 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

BABY TIME 
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2 

 

5 

10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
 

THE INCREDIBLE YEARS Parenting Class 
9:00 AM, ADULTS 

 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

BOARD GAME PLAY 
3:00 PM, AGES 3+ 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

6 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 

7 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

COLORING DAY 
3:00 PM, ALL AGES 

 
 
 
 

 

10     

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11           

LIBRARY               
CLOSED 

                    
 

 
 
 

 
 

12    

                  10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
 

THE INCREDIBLE YEARS Parenting Class 
9:00 AM, ADULTS 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

COOKING WITH Lizbeth 
5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+ 

13   
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 

 

 
 

14 
LIBRARY               
CLOSED 

 
 

17 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LET’S R.E.A.D. BOOK CLUB 
5:30 PM, AGES 18+ 

 
 
 

 

18 

                     ARTsy TUESDAYS 
1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18  

 

BABY TIME 
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2 

 
 

19   
       10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
 

THE INCREDIBLE YEARS Parenting Class 
9:00 AM, ADULTS 

      LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

TEEN TIMES 
3:30 PM, AGES 13-18 

20 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 
 

 

21 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

FAMILY MOVIE DAY 
3:00 PM, ALL AGES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24     

FAMILY LITERACY NIGHT 
5:00 PM, (for families of Adult Literacy 

Services participants) 

 
 

25 
                     ARTsy TUESDAYS 

1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 
 
 
 

 

26 
                          10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
  THE INCREDIBLE YEARS Parenting Class 

9:00 AM, ADULTS 
 

LEGO PLAY DAY 
3:00 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

RINCON LITERARIO BOOK CLUB  
(IN SPANISH) 

5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+ 

27 
LIBRARY CLOSED 

 
 

28 

LIBRARY             
CLOSED 

https://calexicolibrary.org  

 is provided by 

Join the CAP Council The Incredible Years Parenting Classes!                                
Classes are held every Wednesday from 9-11 am 

Come & see our Altar de Muertos the first week of the month. 

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA 
850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170  

library@calexico.ca.gov |  

 
 

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 
     420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 

                                              carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 
 

 

 Lunes a jueves 3:00-7:00 pm 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA — CALENDARIO DE ACTIVIDADES 

Lunes a Jueves 12:00-7:00 pm 

Viernes  
(cada otra semana) 

10:00 am -5:00 pm 

Lunes Martes Miércoles Jueves Viernes 

 
 

     

 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 

3 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

LUNES DE PINTAR 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K+ 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

JUNTA DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA 
5:00 PM, AYUNTAMIENTO—608 Heber Ave. 

 

4 
                 MARTES DE ARTe 

1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 
 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

TIEMPO DE BEBES 
5:00 PM, EDAD 0-2 

 

5 

10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 
 

Clase para padres LOS AÑOS INCREÍBLES 
9:00 AM, ADULTOS 

 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

JUEGOS DE MESA 
3:00 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

6 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 

7 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

DIA DE COLOREAR 
3:00 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 
 
 
 

 

10     

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11           

 

CERRADO 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

12    

                  10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5  
 

Clase para padres LOS AÑOS INCREÍBLES 
9:00 AM, ADULTOS 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

COCINANDO CON Lizbeth 
5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+ 

13   
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 

 

 
 

14 
CERRADO 

 
 

17 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

VAMOS A LEER  
CLUB DE LECTURA 

5:30 PM, EDAD 18+ 
 
 
 

 

18 

                     MARTES DE ARTe 
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

TIEMPO DE BEBES 
5:00 PM, EDAD 0-2 

 
 

19   
       10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5  
 

Clase para padres LOS AÑOS INCREÍBLES 
9:00 AM, ADULTOS 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

TIEMPO DE JOVENES 
3:30 PM, EDAD 13-18 

20 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 
 

 

21 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

DIA DE PELICULA FAMILIAR 
3:00 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24     

NOCHE DE ALFABETIZACION                
FAMILIAR 

5:00 PM, (para familias de participantes de 
los Servicios de Alfabetización para Adultos) 

 

 
 

25 
                   MARTES DE ARTe 

1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 
 
 

26 
                          10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5  
 

Clase para padres LOS AÑOS INCREÍBLES 
9:00 AM, ADULTOS 

 

LEGO PLAY DAY 
3:00 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

CLUB DE LECTURA RINCON LITERARIO 
5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+ 

27 
CERRADO 

 
 

28 

CERRADO 

https://spanish.calexicolibrary.org  

 es proveido por 

¡Únete a las clases de crianza de Los Años Increíbles del Consejo CAP!  
Las clases se imparten todos los miércoles de 9 a 11 am 

Ven a conocer nuestro Altar de Muertos la primera semana del mes. 

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
     420 Heber Ave.  Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 

 
CENTER HOURS : Monday-Thursday 3:00-7:00 pm 

 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER  

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

3 
3D PRINTER WORKSHOP 

4:00-5:30 PM 
 

U.S. CITIZENSHIP CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
 

 

4               
                       COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 

5 
 
 

4:30 PM, GRADES K+ 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 

6                                  

3D PRINTER WORKSHOP 
4:00-5:30 PM 

 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 

LET’S TALK CONVERSATION GROUP 
5:30 PM 

10   

3D PRINTER WORKSHOP 
4:00-5:30 PM 

 
U.S. CITIZENSHIP CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 
 

11 

CLOSED 
 
 
 

 

12    
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 

13   
3D PRINTER WORKSHOP 

4:00-5:30 PM 
 

LET’S PLAY BINGO! 
    5:30 PM, AGE 16+ 

 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 

5:30 PM 

17  

3D PRINTER WORKSHOP 
4:00-5:30 PM 

 
U.S. CITIZENSHIP CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 

18 
COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
LIBRARY LEARNERS BOOK CLUB  

Wishtree by Katherina Applegate 

19   
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

20  
3D PRINTER WORKSHOP 

4:00-5:30 PM 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
ARTsy ADULTS 

5:30 PM 
 

24 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

25 
COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 
 
 

26 
 

27 
CLOSED 

 
 

https://calexicolibrary.org/carnegie 

Scan me to access digital resources — all 
you need is your library card! 

The Carnegie Technology Center is a branch of the Camarena Memorial Library and is open Monday through Thursday for          
computer use access, book club, conversation group & more.  English as a Second Language classes and Citizenship classes are  

offered as well. 

mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 
     420 Heber Ave.  Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 

 
HORARIO : Lunes-Jueves 3:00-7:00 pm 

 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 

Lunes Martes Miércoles Jueves 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

3 
TALLER DE IMPRESIÓN 3D 

4:00-5:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 
5:30 PM 

 
 

 

4               
            CLASE DE COMPUTACION 

4:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

   

5 
 
 

4:30 PM, GRADOS K+ 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
 

6                                  

TALLER DE IMPRESIÓN 3D 
4:00-5:30 PM 

 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 

VAMOS A PLATICAR  
5:30 PM 

10   

TALLER DE IMPRESIÓN 3D 
4:00-5:30 PM 

 
CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 

5:30 PM 
 
 

11 

CERRADO 
 
 
 
 

 

12    
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
 
 
 
 

13   
TALLER DE IMPRESIÓN 3D 

4:00-5:30 PM 
 

VAMOS A JUGAR BINGO! 
    5:30 PM, EDAD 16+ 

 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 

17  

TALLER DE IMPRESIÓN 3D 
4:00-5:30 PM 

 
CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 

18 
              CLASE DE COMPUTACION 

4:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
CLUB DE LECTURA LIBRARY LEARNERS 

Wishtree de Katherina Applegate 
5:30 PM, EDAD 16+ 

19   
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

20  
TALLER DE IMPRESIÓN 3D 

4:00-5:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
ARTe PARA ADULTOS 

5:30 PM 

24 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

25 
              CLASE DE COMPUTACION 

4:30 PM 
 
 
 

26 
 

27 
CERRADO 

 
 

https://spanish.calexicolibrary.org/carnegie 

Escanéame para acceder a recursos    
digitales: ¡todo lo que necesitas es tu 

tarjeta de biblioteca! 

El Centro de Tecnologia Carnegie es una sucursal de la Biblioteca Camarena y está abierto de lunes a jueves para el uso de                    
computadoras, el club de lectura, el grupo de conversación y más. También se ofrecen clases de inglés como segundo idioma y de 

ciudadanía. 

mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

	LBT Agenda Packet 11.03.25
	LBT Agenda - Nov 3 2025
	Item # 1 - Minutes
	Item #1 Back up
	Item #2
	Item #2 Back up
	Item #3
	Item #3 Back up
	Item #4
	Item #4 Back up
	Item #5
	Item #5 Back up
	Item #6
	Item #6 Back up
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #8 Back up
	Item # 9

	Information Divider
	LBT Agenda Packet 11.03.25
	Attendance Report
	Monthly Statistics Report
	CML2025Nov
	CTC2025Nov


